Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:56:18 Central Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Act 1240 Waivers Clarification

Date: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 at 10:55:15 AM Central Daylight Time

From: Dan Breshears

To: Traci Holland (ADE)

CC: Ginny Stroud (ADE), Mary Claire Hyatt (ADE), Melissa Matus (ADE), Tally Harp

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png

As we are part of the Dawson co-op Consortium for virtual instruction of K-6 students, the Centerpoint School District
does need the class size waiver, as the virtual elementary classes may exceed the class size maximums.

Thank you,
Dan Breshears

On Wed, Jun 2, 2021 at 10:51 AM Traci Holland (ADE) <Traci.Holland@ade.arkansas.gov> wrote:

Mr. Breshears,

Upon speaking with Candiss at Dawson Coop, Centerpoint will need the class size waiver for elementary.

Please reply to this email stating that Centerpoint does need the class size waiver since elementary classes may
exceed the class size maximums.

Thank you!

Traci Holland

District Support Specialist

Arkansas Department of Education

Division of Elementary and Secondary Education
Public School Accountability, Federal Programs
One Capitol Mall, Rm. 4C 300

Little Rock, AR 72201

501-682-4390
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From: Dan Breshears <dan.breshears@goknights.us>

Date: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 at 4:41 PM

To: "Traci Holland (ADE)" <Traci.Holland@ade.arkansas.gov>

Cc: "Ginny Stroud (ADE)" <Ginny.Stroud@ade.arkansas.gov>, Tally Harp
<Tally.Harp@ade.arkansas.gov>, "Melissa Matus (ADE)" <Melissa.Matus@ade.arkansas.gov>, "Mary
Claire Hyatt (ADE)" <MaryClaire.Hyatt@ade.arkansas.gov>, Dan Breshears
<dan.breshears@goknights.us>

Subject: Re: Act 1240 Waivers Clarification

Hello Traci,

Yes ma'am, I would like to verify that:

« Class Size: Centerpoint SD does not need this waiver as no classes at the K-6 level will
exceed the maximum.

» Teaching Load: Centerpoint SD does not need this wavier as secondary teachers are not
serving in a dual role.

Thanks for your assistance, and please let me know if additional information is needed.

Dan Breshears
Superintendent
Centerpoint Public Schools

www.goknights.us

We believe that effective teams and
successful students are defined by our ACTS

Act responsibly
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Communicate effectively
Think critically

Serve selflessly

On Tue, Jun 1, 2021 at 3:40 PM Traci Holland (ADE) <Traci.Holland@ade.arkansas.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Superintendent Breshears! Thank you for speaking with
me today regarding Centerpoint’s waiver requests for the Digital Learning
application. As per our conversation, we need clarification regarding
specific requests prior to the State Board of Education meeting on June

10th,

« Class Size: Centerpoint SD does not need this waiver as no classes at
the K-6 level will exceed the maximum.

« Teaching Load: Centerpoint SD does not need this wavier as
secondary teachers are not serving in a dual role.

Please reply all to this email clarifying the district’s requests for class size
and teaching load.

Traci Holland

District Support Specialist

Arkansas Department of Education

Division of Elementary and Secondary Education
Public School Accountability, Federal Programs
One Capitol Mall, Rm. 4C 300

Little Rock, AR 72201

501-682-4390
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This message is intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.

Dan Breshears

Superintendent

Centerpoint Public Schools
www.goknights.us

We believe that effective teams and
successful students are defined by our ACTS
Act responsibly

Communicate effectively

Think critically

Serve selflessly

This message is intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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